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Sincerely Yours,

Raju S. Dandu
Chairman & Managing Director
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The Digitalization and the Connectivity have 
become integral part of automotive industry. The 
Digi ta l  Market  Place  embraced by the 
automotive OEMs presents a unique opportunity 
for our company. Our vast experience as a 
telematics hardware supplier along with our 
expert i se  in  the  c loud based sof tware 
applications positions us to play a signicant role 
in the automotive digitalized connectivity space.

In the Connected Vehicles market place, our 
telematics hardware offers a wide variety of 
features to make the vehicle smarter. We facilitate 
services like vehicle diagnostics, proactive 
maintenance,  driver behavior,  accident 
notication, vehicle tracking and internet 
connectivity just to name a few.

As presented in Roland Berger Connected 
Vehicles 2017 report, the telematics space is still 
at a nascent stage in India. The key characteristics 
of the Indian market is a) Dominance of 
Commercial Vehicle sector b) Use of basic 
services.

The CV telematics market is expected to grow at 
25% per annum, mainly led by after-market 
segment and entry level solutions.

The revenue in the “Connected Car” market in 
India is expected to grow from about 650 Million 
USD to about 2.5 Billion in 2020. The Safety & 
Driving assistance revenues are expected to grow 
about  39% CAGR while  Diagnost ics  & 
Maintenance is expected to grow at 85% CAGR.

In the CV telematics market, APAC is the second 
largest market driven by countries such as India, 
China and Japan. By 2022, APAC is expected to be 
the leading contributor to global commercial 
vehicles telematics market.

With our industry knowledge and the innovative 
solutions developed by our exceptionally 
talented workforce, Danlaw enables our 
customers to achieve a greater value chain 
coverage.

We have reached an exciting stage for our 
company and we are poised to play a signicant 
role in the Connected Vehicle market place.

Summary of nancial results:
 Total revenue 1257 lacs as compared to 1242 

lacs of previous year

 Prot before tax of 159 lacs  vs.278 lacs in  
previous year

 Danlaw Technologies Inc. our US WOS:
  o Total revenues of $601 thousand US 

Dollars
  o Income from Operations $57 thousand 

USD

In conclusion, I would like to place on record the 
management's appreciation of the contributions 
made by our highly skilled and talented 
employees at all levels. We certainly thank our 
customers, vendors and our bankers for their 
support during the year.

I thank the Board of Directors for their continued 
guidance.

We take this opportunity to thank all the 
shareholders of the company for their trust in us.
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Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 

Friday, the 29th day of September 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at the Registered Ofce of the Company at Plot 43, 

Sagar Society, Road 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana – 500034, to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1.   To receive, consider and adopt the nancial statements of the Company for the nancial year ended 

March 31, 2017 including the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Prot and Loss 

for the nancial year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 

thereon. 

2.    Appointment of Auditors

To consider and if thought t to pass with or without modication(s) the following resolution as 

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 141 , 142 and all other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, the 

Company hereby appoints of M/s. CSVR & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 

012121S), as Statutory auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years to hold ofce from the conclusion of this 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of twenty ninth AGM of the Company to be held in the 

year 2022 with remuneration of Rs.1,80,000/- plus applicable taxes per year, reimbursement of out-of-pocket 

expenses, etc., and that the Board of Directors be and hereby authorized to x such increase in remuneration 

during the tenure of Auditors as may be determined by Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors. 

Further such appointment of Auditors is to be ratied by the member at every AGM”.

3.    To re-appoint of Mr. Raju S Dandu as Director

To consider and if thought t, to pass with or without modication(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that Mr. Raju S Dandu (DIN:00073484) who retires by rotation in compliance of Section 152 

of the Companies Act, 2013 be here by re-appointed as Director of the Company”.

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.08.2017 

By Order of the Board 
For Danlaw Technologies India Limited

Raju S. Dandu
Managing Director

           DIN: 00073484
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DANLAW
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Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.08.2017 

By Order of the Board 
For Danlaw Technologies India Limited

Raju S. Dandu
Managing Director

           DIN: 00073484

As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following explanatory statement sets out all material 
facts relating to the business mentioned under item No. 2 and 3 of the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 2
This explanatory statement is provided though strictly not required as per Section 102 of the Act.

Ramana Reddy & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 003246S) were appointed as the 
statutory auditors of the company for a period of three years at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the 
Company held on September 30, 2014 and their term ends with the AGM of 2017. New Auditors are to be 
appointed.

Hence the approval of the members is being sought for the proposal contained in the Resolution set out at item no. 
2 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Resolution at items no. 2 for approval by the Members.
None of the Diretors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPs is concerned or 
interested in the Resolution at item no. 2 of the accompanying Notice.

Item No. 3
The Board of Directors re-appointed Mr. Raju S Dandu as the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company 
with effect from 1st April 2016 for a term of ve years. The appointment was approved by the members of the 
Company at the annual general meeting held on 30th September 2016. In compliance of Section 152 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Raju S Dandu who retires by rotation is to be re-appointed as Director of the Company.

The Board commends the Resolution at item No. 3 for approval by the Members. Mr. Raju S Dandu is considered 
as concerned or interested in the said resolution. None of other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or 
relatives of Directors and KMPs is concerned or interested in the Resolution at item no. 3 of the accompanying 
Notice.

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: August 12, 2017

By Order of the Board 
For Danlaw Technologies India Limited

Raju S. Dandu
Managing Director

           DIN: 00073484
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

Net sales/Income from operations 1149.29 152.57 1301.86 1103.20 205.55 1308.75

Other Income  108.37 - 108.37 139.09 -  139.09

Total Income  1257.66 152.57 1410.23 1242.29 205.55 1447.84

Cost of materials  180.21 - 180.21 172.70 -  172.70

Employee's Cost 688.54 93.15 781.69 596.31 141.28 737.59

Finance cost  2.31 - 2.31 0.85 -  0.85

Depreciation 19.25 - 19.25 21.87 -  21.87

Other Expenses 207.88 12.08 219.96 172.49 11.71 184.20

Total Expenses  1098.19 105.23 1203.42 964.22 152.99 1117.21

Prot / (Loss) before tax  159.47 47.34 206.81 278.07 52.26 330.63

Exceptional Items  - - - - -

Prot before extraordinary items and tax  159.47 47.34 206.81 278.07 52.56 330.63

Current Tax 35.66 9.10 44.76 56.86 8.47 65.33

Deferred Taxes  319.69 - 319.69 31.11 - 31.11

Prot / (Loss) after tax  (195.88) 38.24 (157.64) 190.10 44.09 234.19

Paid up equity share capital 372.03 295.66 372.03 372.03 295.66 372.03

Reserves and Surplus (excl. revaluation reserve)  1913.55 196.58 2110.13 2109.42 169.04 2278.46

Earnings per share  (5.27) (4.24) 5.11  6.29

2016-17 2015-16

Rs. in  Lakhs

 

-  

To,
The Members,

The Directors submit annual report of Danlaw Technologies India Limited (DTIL) along with the audited 
nancial statements for the nancial year ended March 31, 2017. Consolidated performance of the Company and 
its subsidiary has been referred to wherever required.

Dividend
In view of requirement of funds for expansion / operations, the Board of Directors of your Company does not 
recommend any dividend for the nancial year 2016-17.
 
Transfer to Reserve
Since there is no surplus in Prot and Loss account, there is no transfer to general reserve.

Company's Performance (Stand Alone)
Revenue from operations has increased by about 4% to Rs.1149.29 lacs. The net Prot before Extraordinary items 
and Tax for the scal year is Rs.159.48 lacs as compared to a Prot of Rs.278.07 lacs in the previous year. Due to 
lapse of brought forward loss from earlier years the deferred tax asset has impacted with a reduction of Rs.319.69 
lacs. Your management continued to control the costs without compromising the future delivery capacity. 
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The other income of Rs.108.37 lacs includes about Rs.107.86 lacs of interest income. The management continues 
to put efforts to collect all the receivables from our customers. 

Change in the nature of business, if any
There is no change in the nature of business.

Events subsequent to the date of nancial statement
There are no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of nancial year of the company.

Details of signicant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and company's operations in future
No signicant and material orders were passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and Company's operations in future.

Internal nancial control systems and their adequacy
Danlaw's internal nancial control systems are commensurate with its size and the nature of its operations. 
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard to recording and providing reliable 
nancial and operational information, complying with applicable statutes, executing transactions with proper 
authorization and ensuring compliance of corporate governance.

Subsidiary Companies
The Company has a wholly owned subsidiary in USA, Danlaw Technologies, Inc. Performance and nancial 
position has been given above in the nancial results.

Deposits from public
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or 
interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the data of the balance sheet.

Auditors
M/s. Ramana Reddy & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, retire at the 
conclusion of the ensuing annual general meeting. Upon recommendation of Audit Committee, the Board has 
appointed M/s. CSVR & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 012121S) as statutory auditors of the 
company for a term of 5 years with a remuneration of Rs.1,80,000 plus applicable taxes subject to approval of 
members at the ensuring annual general meeting. Your Company has received consent and conrmation from 
the said Auditors that their appointment, if approved, shall be within the limits prescribed under Section 139(1) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4(1)(a) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. As per the 
provisions of Section 139(1) of the Act, their appointment for the above tenure is subject to ratication by the 
members at every AGM. Therefore, the Board of Directors recommend to the Members for approval of the 
appointment of Statutory Auditors accordingly.

Auditors' report and secretarial auditors' report
The auditors' report and secretarial auditors' report does not contain any qualications, reservations or adverse 
remarks. Report of the secretarial auditor is given as an annexure which forms part of this report.

Extract of the Annual Return
The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT – 9 is annexed and shall form part of the Board's Report.

Conservation of energy and technology absorption
a) Conservation of energy

Your Company is engaged in the business of software and information technology and has no specic 



Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given below.

Corporate social responsibility policy

Not applicable

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
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Particulars   2016-2017   2015-2016

Earnings   8,99,06,509   8,45,40,692

Outgo   57,50,750   69,12,729

DANLAW
TECHNOLOGIES
INDIA LIMITED

activities relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption as required to be disclosed under 
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
The Company has taken necessary measures wherever possible for the   conservation of energy. However, 
your Company uses information technology extensively in its operations and also continues its endeavor 
to improve energy conservation and utilization, safety and environment.

      b) Research & Development and Technology Absorption:
(i) R & D: Your Company has a team of people working on R & D. This year no revenue expenditure was 
deferred.
(ii) Technology Absorption: Your Company continues to use state of the art technology for improving the 
productivity and quality of its products and services. To create adequate infrastructure, your Company 
continues to invest in the latest hardware and software.

1. Mr. Raju S Dandu                           -- Chairman and Managing Director(KMP)                  

2. Mr. M A Ashok Kumar                   -– Independent Director

3. Mr. Naga Satyanarayana Sappata    -- Independent Director

4. Mr. T .Ravi Kumar                          -- Independent Director

5. Mr. N Praveen Kumar                    -- Independent Director

6. Mrs. P.Sundaramma                       -- Independent Director

7. Mr. AVRK Varma                            -- Chief Financial Ofcer (KMP)

8. Mrs. V .Padmaja                              -- Company Secretary (KMP)

Key managerial personnel
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 8 of The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your company has complied with the 
provisions by appointing CS, CFO  with effect from 28th May,2014.

Meeting of the Board of Directors
Five meetings of the board were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the board, please refer to the 
corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

Board Evaluation
The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and 
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as 
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements 
(“Clause 49”).



10

DANLAW
TECHNOLOGIES
INDIA LIMITED

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis 
of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and 
functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee 
members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, 
etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of the 
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board 
and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive 
contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.  In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his 
role.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the 
board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive 
directors and non-executive directors.  The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting 
of the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors 
was also discussed.

Audit Committee
Four meetings of the committee were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the committee, please 
refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

Nominations and Remuneration Committee
Please refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186
In the Financial Year 2016-17, the Company has not given any loan, guarantees or made any investments 
exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one 
hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher, as prescribed in 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of contracts or arrangement with related parties:
None of the transactions with related parties falls under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act. Information on 
transactions with related  parties pursuant  to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with  rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure I in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report.

Managerial Remuneration
a. The ratio of remuneration of Managing Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the   

Company for the nancial year: 3.89
b. No other directors are paid remuneration except sitting fees 
c. There is no increase in the remuneration of MD, CFO or CS in the nancial year.
d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 101

Particulars of employees
None of the employees of your Company is in receipt of remuneration requiring disclosure pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 134(3) (q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Hence, no such particulars in this regard are annexed.



Disclosure requirements
As per Clause 49 of the listing agreements entered into with the stock exchanges, corporate governance report 
with compliance certicate of practicing company secretary thereon and management discussion and analysis 
are attached, which form part of this report

The Company has formulated and published a Whistle Blower Policy to provide Vigil Mechanism for 
employees including directors of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this policy are in 
line with the provisions of the Section 177(9) of the Act and the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with  
stock exchanges (URL: www.danlawtechnologies.com).

Disclosure about cost audit
Not applicable to the Company

Industry based disclosures as mandated by the respective laws governing the company
The Secretarial audit report for the nancial year 2016-17 has briefed on compliance of industry based 
disclosures and concerned laws governing the company.
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   By order of the Board
For Danlaw Technologies India Ltd.

                                                                Raju S Dandu
                                        Chairman & Managing Director

                                                                                                         (DIN : 00073484)                          
Place : Hyderabad 
Date  : August 12, 2017 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
  

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their  knowledge and 
ability,  conrm  that:

I. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable  accounting  standards have been followed and there 
are no material  departures;

ii. the directors had selected such accounting  policies and applied  them  consistently  and made judgments  
and estimates that  are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company at the end of the nancial  year and of the prot of the Company for that  period;

iii. the directors had taken proper  and sufcient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with  the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud  and other  irregularities;

iv. the directors had prepared  the annual accounts on a going  concern basis;

v.  the directors had laid down internal nancial  controls to be followed by the Company and such internal 
nancial controls are adequate  and operating effectively;

vi. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with  the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate  and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal nancial  controls and compliance systems established and maintained by 
the Company, work  performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors  and external  consultants and 
the reviews performed by management and the relevant  board  committees,  including the audit  committee, 
the board is of the opinion that  the Company's internal nancial  controls were adequate  and effective  during 
the nancial  year 2016-17.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
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support received from all the quarters.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere contributions received from the 
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valuable co-operation and continuous support extended by the Bankers, Consultants, Stakeholders, Strategic 
Investor, various Government and Statutory authorities and other business associates.



Form AOC-I  
      

(Pursuant to rst proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

1. Sl. No.  : 1

2. Name of the Subsidiary  :  DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES INC

3. Reporting period of the subsidiary concerned,  :  Same as of holding company

 If different from the holding company's reporting               April 1 to March 31

 Period

4. Reporting currency and exchange rate as on the  :  United States Dollar (USD)

 Last date of relevant nancial year in the case of                 Rs.64.84 per USD

 Foreign subsidiaries.

5. Share capital  :  Rs.2,95,66,245

6. Reserves & surplus  :  Rs.77,26,723

7. Total Assets  :  Rs.5,93,29,573

8. Total Liabilities  :  Rs.1,56,05,443

9. Investments  :  Rs. Nil

10.  Turnover  :  Rs.4,02,96,219

11.  Prot before taxation  :  Rs.47,33,819

12.  Provision for taxation  :  Rs.9,09,850

13.  Prot after taxation  :  Rs.38,23,969

14.  Proposed dividend  : Nil

15.  % of share holding  : 100%

 Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

ANNEXURE I

ANNEXURE II

DANLAW
TECHNOLOGIES
INDIA LIMITED
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Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length 
transactions under third proviso thereto:



14

August 12, 2017 

On behalf of the board of directors,

                                        Raju S Dandu
 Chairman  & Managing Director

DANLAW
TECHNOLOGIES
INDIA LIMITED

1. Details  of contracts  or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Danlaw Technologies India  
Limited  (DTIL) has not entered  into  any contract  or arrangement or transaction  with  its related  parties 
which is not at arm's length  during  nancial  year 2016-17.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
    Danlaw Technologies Inc (DTI), wholly owned subsidiary of DTIL.
    Danlaw Inc (DI), Associate Company
    DSN Raju / D Lakshmi   

b. Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: 
Electronic hardware sales, IT/ITES Services with DTI and DI

    Lease rent agreement for ofce premises with DSN Raju / D Lakshmi

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: On going

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the 
           Value, if any:
   
DTIL shall(i) provide IT/ITES services and Electronic hardware to the existing and new clients of DTI/DI,(ii) 
diligently perform the contract in timely manner and provide  services in accordance with  the work  order  
issued by DTI/DI, (iii) submit  invoices on monthly basis for the services provided  for each project  as per the 
terms of contract  and DTI/DI shall promptly pay the same,(iv) be responsible for all the expenses incurred  in 
connection  with  providing its services and(v) comply with  the local, state and federal  laws and regulations 
applicable  while  providing services.

Lease rental agreement for ofce premises with DSN Raju/D Lakshmi on rate not detrimental to the interest of 
the company.

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Not applicable, since the contracts were entered into in the ordinary 
course of business and on arm's length basis.

f. Amount paid as advances, if any:  Nil





III. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary, Associate Companies
 
 
 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity  Share Capital  Breakup  as percentage of Total Equity)
 I. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at
the beginning of the year i.e 01.04.2016

No. of Shares held at
the end of the year i.e 31.03.2017

% Change 

during 

the year

A. Promoters

Demat Physical Total
%of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total %of Total 

Shares

a. Individuals/ 
Hindu Undivided 
Family

257913 0 257913 6.93 257913 0 257913 6.93 0

b. Central
Government /State
Governments(s)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

c. Bodies
Corporate

1461592 0 1461592 39.29 1461592 0 1461592 39.29 0.000

d. Financial Institutions/ 
Banks

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e. Others- 8000 0 8000 0.22 8000 0 8000 0.22 0.000

Sub-Total(A)(1) 1727505 0 1727505 46.43 1727505 0 1727505 46.43 0.000

2. Foreign

a. Individuals 
(Non-Resident 
Individuals / Foreign
Individuals)

123300 0 123300 3.31 123300 0 123300 3.31 0

b. Bodies
Corporate

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d. Qualied
Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e. Others-Trust 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub - Total(A)(2) 123300 0 123300 3.31 123300 0 123300 3.31 0

Total Shareholding of
Promoter and 
Promoter Group (A)

1850805 0 1850805 49.75 1850805 0 1850805 49.75 0.000
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Name: Danlaw Technologies Inc (100% wholly owned subsidiary)

 Country: USA

 Address: 41131, Vincenti Court, Novi, MI 48375



Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year i.e 01.04.2016

No.of Shares held at 
the end of the year i.e 31.03.2017

% Change 

during 

the year

Public Shareholding

Demat Physical Total
%of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total %of Total 

Shares

B.

1. Institutions

a. MutualFunds / UTI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b. Financial Institutions / 
Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c. Central Government / 
State Governments(s)

43000 0 43000 1.16 43000 43000 43000 1.16 0

d. Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e. Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f. Foreign Institutional 
Investors

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g. Foreign Venture
Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h. Qualied Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Foreign Portfolio Investors 
(Corporate) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Any Other (specify)j. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub - Total(B)(1) 43000 0 43000 1.16 43000 0 43000 1.16 0

2. Non- Institutions

a. Bodies Corporate 229603 1400 231003 6.21 263035 1400 264435 7.11 0.90

b. Individuals-

i. Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital up to`2 lakh

1171621 18616 1190237 31.99 1238976 17616 1256592 33.78 1.79 

ii. Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of `2 lakh

370865 0 370865 9.97 272648 0 272648 7.33 -2.64

c. Qualied Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d. Any Other NRI 24609 0 24609 0.66 27408 0 27408 0.73 0.07

Foreign Companies 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000

ii. Clearing Members/ 
Clearing House

9781 0 9781 0.26 5412 0 5412 0.15 -0.11

Sub-total (B) (2) 1806479 20016 1826495 49.10 1807479 19016 1826495 49.10 0

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

1849479 20016

20016

  1869495   50.25 1850479 19016 1869495   50.25 0

TOTAL(A)+(B)    3720300 3720300 100.000    3720300 20016 3720300 100.000 0.000

C. Shares held by Custodians 
and against which 
Depository Receipts 
have been issued

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

GRANDTOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 3700284 20016       3720300 100.000 3701284 19016 3720300 100.000
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Share holder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 01.04.2016

Share holding at the end of the year
31.03.2017

% change in 

shareholding 

during

the year

Danlaw Systems India Ltd

No.of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of 

the company

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of 

the company

1.

Sr. 
No.

% of Shares 
Pledged/

en- cumbered
to total shares

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total shares

1461592 39.29 0.00     1461592 39.29 0 0.00

Srinivas Dandu2. 63200 1.70 0.00 63200 1.70 0.00 0.00

Pallavi Dandu 3. 60100 1.62 0.00 60100 1.62 0.00 0.00

Lakshmi Dandu4. 59000 1.59 0.00 59000 1.59 0.00 0.00

D Lakshmi5. 60100 1.62 0.00 60100 1.62 0.00 0.00

D Venkat Raju6. 52800 1.42 0.00 52800 1.42 0.00 0.00

Pallalamma Dandu7. 46300 1.24 0.00 46300 1.24 0.00 0.00

D Praveen Varma8. 39713 1.07 0.00 39713 1.07 0.00 0.00

B V Ramana9. 8000 0.22 0.00 8000 0.22 0.00 0.00

Total 1850805 49.75 0.00 1850805 49.75 0.00 0.00

iii.  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. 
No

Share holding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

1.

No. of 
shares

% of total shares 
of the company 

No. of 
shares

% of total shares 
of the company

At the beginning of the year

2. Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / 
bonus/sweatequity etc):

3. At the end of the year

ii. Shareholding of Promoters
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There is no change in Promoters' Shareholding  between

01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017



iv.   Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. 
No.

Top 10 Shareholders*
Share holding at the 

beginning of the year 01-04-2016
Cumulative Shareholding end of 

the year 31-03-2017

No. of shares
% of total shares
of the company

No. of 
shares

% of total shares
of the company

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

Shaktiman Steel Castings Pvt Ltd

V Subba Raju Namburi 

Sanjay J Poddar

K R Bharat

Sirish Waman Joshi Heha Shirish Joshi

Vaibhav Mishra 

Karthik Reddy A

Softel Infra Private Limited

Alice Joseph

Pannu Bhansali

-

56500

59000

58000

-

38644

42000

39051

-

-

-

1.52 

1.59

1.56

-

1.04

1.12

1.05

-

-

59000

   56500 

-

-

50000

44834

42000

39051

30580 

26134

1.59

1.52

-

-  

1.34

1.21

1.12

1.05

0.82

0.70

v.  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. 
No.

Folio/
Beneciary
Account no

Name of the
Share Holder

Date Reason Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

1. Nil Nil
1-Apr-2016

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

NilTotal:

31-Mar-17 At the end of the year

DANLAW
TECHNOLOGIES
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*The shares of  the  Company are traded  on a daily  basis and hence the  date  wise increase / decrease in 
shareholding is not indicated.  Shareholding  is consolidated  based on permanant account number  (PAN) of 
the shareholder.



VI.   INDEBTEDNESS
        Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(In Rs.)

VI.   REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.   Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and /or Manager:

Sr.
 No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Mr.Raju S Dandu CEO & MD

1. Gross salary In Rs.

(a)  Salary as per provisions contained in Section
17(1) of the Income - tax Act, 1961

18,00,000

(b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income- tax Act, 1961 8,184

    (c)  Prots in lieu of salary under Section17(3) of the Income tax Act,1961

2. Stock Option

3. Sweat Equity

Commission - as% of prot4.

Others, Allowances5.

Total(A) 18,08,184
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Secured Loans 
1excluding deposits

Unsecured
2Loans

 3Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
nancial year
i.   Principal Amount
ii.    Interest due but not paid
iii.  Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in indebtedness during the nancial year
x Addition
x Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the nancial year 
i.   Principal Amount
ii.   Interest due but not paid
iii.  Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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B. Remuneration to other directors: 

Sr. 
No. Particulars of Remuneration 

Fee for attending board
/committee meetings

Others, 
please specify

Total
Amount

Independent Directors 1.

Mr. M A Ashok Kumar

Mr. N S Sappata

Mr. T Ravi Kumar

Smt. P Sundaramma

Total (1)

C.   Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel  other  than  MD / Manager / WTD

In Rs.

Sr. 
No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Mr.A V R K Varma CFO
Mrs. Padmaja V

 Company Secretary Total

1. Gross salary 

a.   Salary asper provisions contained in
     Section 17(1) of the Income - tax Act, 1961

14,64,240 1,84,030 16,48,270

b.   Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
     Income - tax Act, 1961

c.   Prots in lieu of salary under Section17(3)
     of  the  Income - tax Act, 1961

Stock Option2.

Sweat Equity3.

Commission - as % of prot

Others, Allowances

4.

5.

Total 14,64,240 1,84,030 16,48,270

VII.   PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2017.

In Rs.
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Mr. K N Praveen Kumar 

40,000

90,000

90,000

60,000

3,50,000

70,000

40,000

90,000

90,000

60,000

3,50,000

70,000
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2017

To, 

The Members, 

Danlaw Technologies India Limited 

Hyderabad

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by M/s Danlaw Technologies India Limited, (hereinafter called the company). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verication of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns led and other 

records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its ofcers, agents and 

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 

company has, during the audit period covering the nancial year ended on 31st March, 2017 has complied with 

the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

1.    I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns led and other records maintained by 

the   company for the nancial year ended on 31st March, 2017according to the provisions of: 

(i)   The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 ('SEBI Act'):- 

(a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011; 

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 

2.    Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of  India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') were not applicable to the Company under the nancial year under report:- 
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(a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009; 

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

(c)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(e)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 

(f)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

3. Other laws applicable specically to the Company namely:

(a) Information Technology Act, 2000 and the rules made thereunder

(b) Software Technology Parks of India rules and regulations

(c) The Indian Copyright Act, 1957

(d) The Patents Act, 1970

(e) The Trade Marks Act, 1999.

4.   I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Listing Agreements entered into by the   

Company with BSE Limited

5.    During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its ofcers and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of quarterly compliance reports by 

respective department heads/CEO taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in my opinion, 

adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable general laws like labour laws, competition law and environmental laws.

I further report, that the compliance by the Company of applicable nancial laws, like direct and indirect tax 

laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory nancial audit 

and other designated professionals.

I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
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Place : Hyderabad 
Date :  12.08.2017

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of 

the minutes. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

I further report that during the year under report, the Company has not undertaken any event / action having a 

major bearingon the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 

standards, etc.referred to above viz.

Syed MeeraMohiddin
                   Company Secretary

           M. No. 19395 
                        C P No: 7813

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral 
part of this report.

To, 
The Members,
Danlaw Technologies India Limited 
Hyderabad 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

Syed Meera Mohiddin
Company Secretary 

M.No. 19395
C P No. 7813

Place : Hyderabad 
Date:  12.08.2017

ANNEXURE - A

1.   Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2.   I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verication was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  I have not veried the correctness and appropriateness of nancial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company.

4.   Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules 
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5.   The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verication of procedures on test basis.

6.   The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efcacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
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I have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Danlaw Technologies India 
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2017 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said 
Company entered into with Stock Exchange.

The compliance conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination 
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
nancial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to me, I certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

Syed Meera Mohiddin
Company Secretary 

M.No. 19395
C P No. 7813Place : Hyderabad 

Date:  12.08.2017

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES INDIA LIMITED
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Overview

The nancial statements have been prepared in compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

(GAAP) in India. The nancial statements for Danlaw Technologies Inc. (our US subsidiary) have been prepared 

in compliance with US GAAP.Our Management accepts full responsibility for the integrity of these nancial 

statements. 

Commercial Vehicle Telematics Market Outlook in India

The Frost & Sullivan analysis highlights the following:

The installation of vehicle tracking systems was a priority during the 11th Five-Year plan. Several pilot projects 

have been initiated to track the movement of vehicles transporting Targeted Public Distribution System (TPDS) 

commodities.

The concentration of telematics users is high in large eet owners having tie ups with companies in the 

manufacturing segment. 

The rising number of collaborations between truck manufactures and aftermarket telematics vendors will help 

fuel the growth in the CV Telematics segment.

Vehicle telematics is gaining popularity mainly due to its advantages such as safety, information, navigation 

and remote diagnostics.

Globally, the vehicle telematics market is expected to grow from $39 Billion to about $103 Billion by 2022. In that 

time frame APAC,which includes India, is expected to grow to be the leading contributor to the CV telematics 

market. (Courtesy Roland Berger report)

Commercial Vehicle telematics market is expected to grow at 25% per annum.

Opportunities and Threats

Opportunities

 Telematics ecosystem will involve diversied competencies…

 Manufacturing of hardware

 Distribution Connected Vehicle devices

 Connectivity Hardware

 Connectivity Services

 Data Analytics and knowledge generation

 Creation of applications and software.

The changing ecosystem will also lead to new alliances, roles and underlying principles.

 The auto insurance groups can team up with telematics providers to get access to

 driver data.

 Hardware companies become analytics provider.
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The opportunities for Indian telematics providers…

 Connectivity solutions

 Driver assistance and related services

 IT services including Cyber security

The hardware is a fast-growing segment within telematics market with 21% CAGR till 2022. Services is the 

fastest growing with 25% CAGR till 2022.

Threats, Risks and Concerns

The Indian telematics industry is highly competitive. The competitive environment is further expected to 

intensify with increasing product extensions, more advanced offerings, technological innovations and Mergers 

& Acquisitions.

To remain competitive, we keep abreast of global developments as well as emerging technologies and develop 

innovative solutions of our own.

While signicant percentage of revenuesis derived in US Dollars and most of our costs are in Indian rupees. The 

exchange rate between USD and Rupee has uctuated signicantly in recent years and may continue to uctuate 

in the future. Currency uctuations can adversely affect our gross margins.

The global economic uncertainties may lead to economic slowdown and hence our clients may defer their 

technology spending signicantly. This may negatively affect our revenues and protability.

These risks are broadly industry wide risks. We have taken steps to address these unforeseen events and 

minimize the impact on our company.

Performance and Outlook

The Engineering division continues to develop several hardware and software solutions to address the 

domesticopportunities. The products are being tested at several existing and potential customers.

While we continue to serve our existing automotive OEMs and Tier-1s with embedded software and testing 

services, we also place heavy emphasis on emerging technologies and opportunities. Our continued 

relationship with Danlaw Inc. enables us to stay in the forefront of the “connected vehicle” space

Business Outlook

We continue to expand our customer base and invest in the advanced technologies. These along with our 

continued commitment to customer satisfaction enables us to grow our revenues.

Internal Control System and its Adequacy

Your Company has a policy of maintaining effective internal control system and also focuses on strict 

implementation of these policies and procedures so as to safe guard the assets and interests of the Company.
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Your Company has an Audit Committee comprising of two-thirds of Independent Directors of the Company. 

The ndings of internal audit are periodically placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of 

the Company. The Audit Committee also reviews periodically the performance of statutory and internal 

auditors, and adequacy of the internal control systems.

In order to ensure that the nancial transactions comply with current legislative requirements and accounting 

standards, your Company has developed a Financial Accounting Procedure Manual (FAM). The FAM contains 

procedures, which cover the effective and efcient nancial administration of the Company.

Financial Performance

During the year under review the Paid up Share Capital of the Company as on date is Rs. 3,72,03,000/ 

comprising of 37,20,300 Equity Share of Rs. 10/each. Your company hasn't gone for any issue of share during the 

scal year 2016-17.

The net sales for current year are Rs.1301.87 Lakhs as compared to Rs.1308.75 Lakhs in the last scal year. The net 

prot before extraordinary items and tax is Rs.206.81 Lakhs as compared to Rs.330.62Lakhs in the previous 

FY.Net loss after tax and exceptional items is Rs. 157.63 Lakhs as compared toprot of Rs.234.19 Lakhs in the 

previous FY. Deferred tax Rs.319.69 lakhs included the change in deferred tax asset due lapse of un-absorbed 

loss of Rs.913.18 lakhs brought forward from earlier years.

Material Development In Human Resources

We are employee centric and believe that our employees are the heart of the organization. The management's 

responsibility is to care and support our employees. We continue to provide them with opportunities for career 

enhancement and growth. We continually strive to provide our employees with competitive compensation and 

benet packages.

We are committed to provide the necessary training opportunities to enable them to adapt to the latest 

technological advancements. Additionally, we are taking steps to ensure the resources we have are utilized 

optimally.

As on date the Company has a total strength of 101 Employees.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Companies objectives, projections, 

estimated and expectations may be forward-looking statement. Actual results may vary materially from those 

expressed or implied.



DATE : May 20, 2017
(AVRK VARMA)
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(RAJU S DANDU)

We, Raju S Dandu, Managing Director and A V R K Varma, Chief Financial Ofcer of Danlaw Technologies 
India Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

1.   We have reviewed the Balance Sheet, Prot and Loss Account, its schedules & notes to the accounts and cash        
ow statement for the year ended 31st March 2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

  a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain  
statements that might be misleading;

  b) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2.   We also certify, that based on our knowledge and the information provided to us, there are no transactions 
entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's code of 
conduct.

3.    We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for nancial reporting and 
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to nancial 
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deciencies in the design or 
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken or propose to take to 
rectify these deciencies.

4.    We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a) signicant changes in internal control during the year;

b) signicant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in notes to the 
nancial statements; and

c) Instances of signicant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a signicant role in the company's internal control system.

CFO
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Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone nancial statements of M/s. DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES 
INDIA LIMITED, (“the  Company”), which comprise the  Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of 
Prot and Loss for the year then ended, the cash ow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the 
signicant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone nancial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the nancial position, nancial performance and cash ows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specied under Section 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone nancial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which 
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specied under section 143(10) of the 
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the nancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers the internal nancial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the 
nancial statements that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the nancial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone nancial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone nancial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st  March, 2017; 

(b) in the case of the Statement of Prot and Loss, of the Prot for the year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash ows for the year ended on that date 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (''the Order'') issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a 
statement on the matters specied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2.   As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prot and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone nancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specied under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 and taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualied as on 31st March, 2017  from being 
appointed as a director  in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in the “Annexure B” ; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be  included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its nancial positions in its 
nancial statements. 



Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20.05.2017   
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 (ii) The Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts requiring 
provision under applicable laws or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses and

(iii) There have been no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
by the Company in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its nancial statements as to holdings as well as 
dealings in Specied Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and 
these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer Note No.18.2.16 to the 
nancial statements.
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements, of our report of even date)

(i)    (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of xed assets.

(b)    The xed assets of the company have been physically veried by the management during the year as 
per a programme of verication, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
company and the nature of its xed assets.  No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verication. 

(c)    According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, no immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

(ii)    Physical verication of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and 
no material discrepancies were noticed.

(iii)   The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, rms or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, the sub-
clauses (a) (b) and (c) are not applicable to the company.

(iv)   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not provided any loans, investments, guarantees, and 
security during the year as referred to in sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(v)    In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
accepted any deposits in terms of directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of 
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there 
under are not applicable. 

(vi)    The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under subsection 
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. 

(vii)   (a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, 
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of income tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears, wherever 
applicable, as at 31st March, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

(b)    According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, 
customs duty, service tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any 
dispute.



For RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Place: Hyderabad
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(viii) The company has not availed any loans or borrowing from a nancial institution or 
banks.Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable.

(ix)    The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(x)  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 
material fraud by the company or on the company by its ofcers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the course of our audit. 

(xi)   According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records 
of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with 
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a 
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of 
the Companies Act and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the nancial statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) is not applicable. 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of M/s. DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES 
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone nancial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal nancial controls based 
on the internal control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efcient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable nancial information, as required 
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal nancial controls over nancial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal nancial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal nancial controls over nancial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal nancial 
controls system over nancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal nancial 
controls over nancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal nancial controls over 
nancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the nancial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal nancial control over nancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
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assurance regarding the reliability of nancial reporting and the preparation of nancial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal nancial control 
over nancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
nancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
nancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal nancial controls over nancial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal nancial controls over 
nancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal nancial control over nancial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal nancial controls system over 
nancial reporting and such internal nancial controls over nancial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31 March 2017, based on the internal control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.



Balance Sheet as at
in Rs.

Particulars    Note No.          31-03-2017  31-03-2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    

 Shareholder's funds     

(1) (a) Share Capital    1     

 (b) Reserves and Surplus   2     

(2) Current liabilities    

 (a) Trade payables    3     

 (b) Other current liabilities   4     

 (c) Short-term provisions   5     

           TOTAL

II. ASSETS    

(1) Non-current assets    

 (a) FIXED ASSETS    

  (i)  Tangible assets                                                  6                          

             (ii) Intangible assets       
  (b) Non-current investments   7    
 (c) Deferred tax assets (Net)   8    
 (d) Long-term loans and advances  9    

(2) Current assets

 (a) Inventories    10    
 (b) Trade receivables    11    

 (c) Cash and cash equivalents   12    

 (d) Short-term loans and advances  13    
 

       TOTAL  23,86,46,735  25,80,90,675

See accompanying notes  to the nancial statements  18

The notes referred to above and additional information thereon form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

This is the Balance Sheet referred 

to in our report of even date                                                                                        for and on behalf of the Board

For M/s. RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES  RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chartered Accountants  Chairman &  Director
FRN: 003246S  Managing Director      DIN: 00045549
                                                              DIN: 00073484

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A) A V R K VARMA V Padmaja
Partner Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary
Membership No: 227799  Membership No: ACS 30999
Hyderabad
May 20, 2017
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 64,97,519

 4,17,638
 2,95,66,245
 10,58,130
 37,33,263

 48,46,581
 5,34,90,492

 12,93,51,643

 96,85,224

 58,19,989

 9,05,495
 2,95,66,245
 3,30,27,102
 36,61,463

 57,97,152
 2,16,25,747

 15,07,59,335

 69,28,147

3,72,03,000  

19,13,54,901

11,50,551

47,64,265 

41,74,018

23,86,46,735

3,72,03,000

21,09,42,008

31,92,267

32,83,926 

34,69,474

25,80,90,675



Statement of Prot and Loss for the year ended
                in Rs.
Particulars         Note No.  31-03-2017  31-03-2016

INCOME
I.  Revenue from operations    14 11,49,29,327  11,03,20,323
II.  Other income      15 1,08,36,941  1,39,08,586

Ill.  Total Revenue       12,57,66,268  12,42,28,909

IV. EXPENSES
 Cost of materials consumed     59,91,126  62,76,796
 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade     1,02,02,253  1,03,56,812
 Changes in inventories of nished goods 
 work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade    18,27,451 6,36,267
   Employee benets expense     6,88,53,578  5,96,31,334
 Finance costs     16        2,31,042  84,700
 Depreciation and amortization expense    19,24,604  21,87,056
 Other expenses      17 2,07,88,067  1,72,48,628

Total expenses       10,98,18,121  9,64,21,593

V.  Prot / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 1,59,48,147  2,78,07,316
 VI.  Exceptional Items      -  -
VII. Prot / (Loss) before and extraordinary items and tax  1,59,48,147    2,78,07,316
VIII.  Extraordinary Items      -  -
IX.  Prot / (Loss) before tax     1,59,48,147  2,78,07,316 
X.  Tax expense: 
 (1) Current tax       35,66,282  56,86,057 
 (2) Deferred tax      3,19,68,972  31,11,478
XI.  Prot / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations  (1,95,87,107)  1,90,09,781 
XII.  Prot / (Loss) from discontinuing operations   -  -
XIII.  Tax expense of discontinuing operations   -  -
XIV.  Prot / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax)  -  -

XV.  Prot / (Loss)  for the period     (1,95,87,107)  1,90,09,781

XVI.  Earnings per equity share: 
(1) Basic                   (5.26)  5.11
(2) Diluted                   (5.26)  5.11
See accompanying notes  to the nancial statements 18

The notes referred to above and additional information thereon form an integral part of the statement of Prot and Loss 

This is the Prot and Loss Statement referred 
to in our report of even date                                                                                         for and on behalf of the Board

RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chairman &  Director
Managing Director      DIN: 00045549
DIN: 00073484

A V R K VARMA V Padmaja
Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary
 Membership No: ACS 30999

Hyderabad
May 20, 2017
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Notes to the Balance Sheet as at
              in Rs.

  31-03-2017 31-03-2016

1.  SHARE CAPITAL

 AUTHORISED 

 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each   5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000   
 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
37,20,300 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Fully Paid 3,72,03,000 3,72,03,000   

3,72,03,000 3,72,03,000      

 RECONCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT 
 THE BEGINNING AND AT END OF  REPORTING PERIOD               

  No of Shares   Value  Value   

 At the beginning of the period  37,20,300 3,72,03,000 3,72,03,000

 Issued during the year                                                           - - -  

 Outstanding at the end of period                          37,20,300          3,72,03,000 3,72,03,000  

 
 
 
 DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE 
 THAN 5%  SHARES IN THE COMPANY

  % No of shares No of shares  

 Danlaw Systems India Ltd 39.29 14,61,592 14,61,592
  
2.  RESERVES AND SURPLUS

 Capital Reserve   48,50,000 48,50,000

 Securities Premium Reserve  26,58,07,400 26,58,07,400

 Prot and Loss Account (opening balance)   (5,97,15,392) (7,87,25,173) 

 Add: current year Prot /  (Loss)  (1,95,87,107) 1,90,09,781  
   19,13,54,901 21,09,42,008
   
3. TRADE PAYABLES

 Sundry Creditors  11,50,551 31,92,267
 Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises  - -
   11,50,551 31,92,267

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES  

 Advances from customers   26,56,103 8,63,841

 Other liabilites   21,08,162 24,20,085
   47,64,265 32,83,926

5. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

 Accured gratuity   11,49,732 7,83,417

 Current year Income Tax  30,24,286 26,86,057
   41,74,018 34,69,474
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The Company has only one class of equity shares having a 
par value of Rs.10 per hare. Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to one vote per share.



  Cost as at  Additions  Deductions  Cost  Total  For  Deductions  As at  As at  As at
 Assets  31-03-2016 during the  during  as at  upto  the  during  31-03-2017  31-03-2017  31-03-2016
   year  the year  31-03-2017   31-03-2016 year  the year

Tangible Assets 

Additions to Leasehold premises     1,484,850 - - 14,84,850 4,48,685 49,446 - 4,98,131 9,86,719 10,36,165 

Computers 35,48,286

1,96,000

8,15,264  43,63,550 28,36,244 5,68,052  34,04,296 9,59,254 7,12,042

Computer Servers 1,55,000   3,51,000 42,447 39,624  82,071 2,68,929 1,12,553

Ofce Equipment  2,60,178 4,06,921  6,67,099 1,71,081 61,959  2,33,040 4,34,059 89,097

Electrical Equipment  25,13,377 2,65,565  27,78,942 20,51,896 66,585  21,18,481 6,60,461 4,61,481

Lab Equipment  20,93,713 51,963  21,45,676 8,52,105 1,88,215  10,40,320 11,05,356 12,41,608

Furniture & Fixtures 84,80,446 2,97,108 - 87,77,554 81,84,184 45,258 - 82,29,442 5,48,112 2,96,262

Vehicles  45,44,721 -  45,44,721 26,73,940 3,36,152  30,10,092 15,34,629 18,70,781

Intangible Assets     

Computer Software  27,23,844 81,456 - 28,05,300 18,18,349 5,69,313 - 23,87,662 4,17,638 9,05,495

Grand Total  2,58,04,415 21,14,277 2,79,18,692 1,90,78,931 19,24,604 -  69,15,157 67,25,484

77,55,811Previous Year  2,46,47,682 11,56,731 2,58,04,413 1,68,91,873 21,87,058 1,90,78,931 67,25,484

6.  FIXED ASSETS    
in Rs.

9,58,115                        3,29,50,053
1,00,015                                77,049 

10,58,130 3,30,27,102

 11,47,800 10,80,000

 4,90,205 4,86,205

 20,95,258 20,95,258

 37,33,263 36,61,463

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good:
Rent deposits
Deposits with Government Agencies
MAT Credit

2,10,03,535

7.

8.

9.

10.

2,95,66,245                         2,95,66,245

2,95,66,245                         2,95,66,245

 14,96,482 6,19,602

 33,50,099 51,77,550

 48,46,581 57,97,152

-
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2,17,640

1,14,750

13,31,894

3,22,032

20,59,644

38,19,247

16,54,584 

1,65,433

96,85,224

90,270

45,816 

                         - 

2,64,717

16,83,603

25,12,216

20,62,970

2,68,555

69,28,147

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

in Rs.

 32,46,923 6,14,947

 5,02,43,569 2,10,10,800

 5,34,90,492 2,16,25,747

22,059 934 

1,06,38,167 64,86,284

-

11,86,91,417 14,26,85,290

12,93,51,643 15,07,59,335

 1,98,89,235 2,21,13,925

 9,50,40,092 8,82,06,398

 11,49,29,327 11,03,20,323

  1,07,86,323 1,17,05,689

 - 1,15,049

 - 20,87,848

 50,618 -

 1,08,36,941 1,39,08,586

 19,582 3,949

 2,11,460 80,751

 2,31,042 84,700

Notes to the Statement of Prot and Loss for the year ended
in Rs.

Interest on Income Tax

15,86,827
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Advertisement

AGM Expenses

Auditors Remuneration

Bank charges and commission

Books & Periodicals

Business Development Expenses

Bad debts written off

Depository Registrar Fee

Directors sitting fee

Exchange Loss (Net)

Freight outward

Insurance Charges

Internet Service Charges

Professional Charges

Listing Fee

Managerial Remuneration

Membership Fee

Ofce Maintenance

Postage

Power and Fuel

Printing and Stationery

Registration, Licence & Filing Fee 

 Rent

Rates & Taxes

Sales commission

Sub-contract works

Telephone expense

Travel and Conveyance

2,07,88,067

17.
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in Rs.

2,07,88,067 

46,213

11,400

1,85,085

75,317

19,230

3,46,517

19,144

1,45,149

3,50,000

4,27,780

3,08,165

1,10,161

2,87,256

4,93,363

2,00,000

20,24,184

14,778

20,90,196

90,347

13,14,242

2,89,612

2,43,707

63,79,240

6,08,705

6,000

8,11,464

4,45,805

34,45,007

1,72,48,628

49,725

11,900

1,89,755

1,18,116

18,546

38,758

65,353

65,018

2,50,000 

- 

2,39,710

1,04,757

2,35,915

2,04,921

2,00,000

12,18,675

14,664

17,32,987

68,158

14,75,642

2,36,222

2,59,141

59,65,140

4,92,852

13,500

4,72,455

4,51,897

30,54,821
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18. Additional Information
18.1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies
18.1.1 Basis for preparation of nancial  statements

 The nancial statements have been prepared under the historical convention and as a going concern as 

per the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  All 

income and expenditure having a material bearing on the nancial statements are recognized on 

accrual basis.

18.1.2 Revenue recognition

 Revenue from software services is recognized on software developed and billed to clients as per terms 

of specic contracts.  In the case of xed-price contracts, revenue is recognized based on the work 

completed.  Revenue from sale of products is recognised when signicant risks and rewards of 

ownership of goods have passed to the buyer and is disclosed net of Sales Tax, discounts and returns, as 

applicable.

18.1.3 Expenditure

 Expenses are accounted on accrual basis.

18.1.4 Fixed assets

 Fixed assets are stated at the cost of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation.  Cost comprises of 

purchases and attributable cost.

18.1.5 Inventory

 Inventory is valued at cost and work-in-progress is valued at cost or realizable value whichever is less.

18.1.6 Depreciation

 Depreciation on xed assets is calculated on the useful life as provided in the Companies Act, 2013. 

Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated in full in the year of purchase. Intangible 

assets i.e. computer software useful life is taken as 3 years.

18.1.7 Foreign currency transactions

 In the case of sales/services made to clients outside India, income is accounted on the basis of the 

exchange rate as on the date of the transaction.  Adjustments are made for any variations in the sale 

proceeds on conversion into India currency upon actual receipt. In the case of expenditure in foreign 

currency, the expenses are accounted on the basis of exchange rate as on the date of the transaction.  In 

case expenses are met out of EEFC accounts, the same is accounted for the rate at which the EEFC funds 

are maintained in the books of account.

18.1.8 Investments

 Long-term investments are stated at cost.  The short-term investments are valued and carried at cost or 

fair value whichever is lower.  Provision will be made for decline, other than temporary, in the value of 

investments.

18.1.9 Segment reporting

 The company's sales are basically related to providing software services delivered to customers 

situated at USA. Hence the primary and secondary segment reporting is based on the software 

development services to USA only.

18.1.10 Cash Flow Statement

 Cash ow statement is prepared to report the cash ows during the period classied by operating, 

investing and nancing activities.

18.1.11 Accounting for Taxes

 Current income tax expense is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 

1961. 

 Minimum alternative tax (MAT) in accordance with tax laws is recognised as an asset which will be 

adjusted against future income tax liability. Deferred tax expense or benet is recognised on timing 



18.2. Notes to Accounts

 Year ended March, 31  2017 2016

18.2.1 Employee Benet Expense  

 Salaries & wages  6,13,26,809 5,28,31,659

 Contribution to Provident Fund  37,18,311 32,30,259

 Contribution to ESI  56,002 30,935

 Gratuity  11,49,732 12,00,000

 Group gratuity insurance  48,213 60,968

 Group medical insurance  5,94,710 4,68,801

 Overseas medical insurance  36,000 5,000

 Reimbursement of medical expense  - 2,350

 Staff Recruitment and Training  51,388 96,728

 Staff welfare expense  18,72,413 17,04,634

   6,88,53,578 5,96,31,334

18.2.2 Exchange Gain:

 Net gain on foreign currency transaction and

 translation  (4,27,780) 20,87,848

18.2.3 Payments to auditor

 Statutory audit fees  1,61,050 1,67,640

 Certication fees  17,235 17,115

 Out of pocket expenses  6,800 5,000 

    1,85,085 1,89,755 

18.2.4 Purchases/Sales/Consumption under broad heads

 a)  Automotive/industrial hardware

 Purchase of electronic components for hardware 15,39,423 16,77,286

 Consumption  23,98,640 16,17,974 
 Sales of electronic hardware (exports)  39,97,444 37,37,927 

 b)  Electronic Hardware

 Purchase of electronic components for hardware 11,01,372 33,01,096

 Consumption  10,32,504 38,79,206

 Sales of electronic hardware (Domestic) 11,62,000 40,25,000
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 differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one 

period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 

are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 

balance sheet date.

18.1.12 Earnings per share (EPS)

 EPS is calculated in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 (AS20) by dividing the net prot or loss 

for the period attributable to equity shareholders with the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding.

18.1.13 Retirement Benets

 Gratuity: Liability towards gratuity is provided on the basis of acturial valuation made by an 

independent actuary and is funded through Gratuity Trust in the LIC group gratuity scheme with 

insurance cover. 

 Provident Fund: Contributions paid to prescribed authority are charged to revenue every year.



 c)  Traded goods

 Purchases

 1) Access control and Time & Attendance systems 42,21,571 48,92,457

 2) CCTV systems  27,89,818 21,89,307
 3) Fire Alarm systems  5,79,531 65,779

 4) Intruder detection Systems 

5) Public Address Systems

6) Tracking Systems 

 42,532 7,825

  4,73,865 -

    

20,94,936 32,01,444

 Cost of goods sold 

 1) Access control and Time & Attendance systems 54,10,305 47,23,922

 2) CCTV systems  28,53,157 24,46,193

 3) Fire Alarm systems  5,79,408 1,48,879

  17,286 7,670

  4,82,757 -

    26,86,791 36,66,414

 

Sales

 1) Access control and Time & Attendance systems 66,90,087 64,73,672

 2) CCTV systems  35,94,035 33,39,436

 3) Fire Alarm systems  8,20,261 2,60,790

 4) Intruder detection Systems  20,276 13,700

 5) Public Address Systems

6) Tracking Systems 

 5,98,186 -

    30,06,946 42,63,400

 c)  Services

 1) Export sales of software services  8,59,09,065 8,08,02,765

  (automotive domain) 

 2) Domestic software services  24,00,000 10,32,277

  (Information Technology)

 3) Annual maintenance services  57,37,363 56,35,686

 4) Service calls  33,289 74,335

 5) Installation services  9,60,375 6,61,335

    9,50,40,092 8,82,06,398

18.2.5 Consumption of stores and spare parts 25,59,982 7,79,616 

 Power and fuel  13,14,242 14,75,642

 Rent  63,79,240 59,65,140

 Repairs to machinery  3,73,436 3,26,035

 Insurance  1,10,161 1,04,757 

 Rates and taxes  6,08,705 4,92,852

in Rs.

1,02,02,253 1,03,56,812

1,47,29,791 1,43,50,998

  -

    1,20,29,704 1,09,93,078 
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4) Intruder detection Systems 

5) Public Address Systems

6) Tracking Systems 
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18.2.7 a) Total value of imported raw materials, 17,84,700 24,90,425

  components consumed 

 b) Total value of indigenous raw materials, 16,46,444 30,06,755

  components consumed

 Total consumption  34,31,144 54,97,180

 Percentage to the total consumption

 Imports  52.01% 45.30%

 Indigenous  47.99% 54.70%

18.2.8 Earnings in foreign exchange (Forex Inow) 
Exports 8,99,06,509 8,45,40,692   

18.2.9 Taxes on Income as per Accounting Standard 22   

 In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)22 relating to "Accounting for Taxes on Income" 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, an amount of Rs.3,19,68,972/- has been 

recognized as Deferred Tax Liability accrued during the year. This includes the change in deferred tax 

asset due to lapse of un-absorbed loss of Rs.9,13,17,791 brought forward from Asst Year 2009-10.

 

 
 

            Major components of deferred tax assets on accounting

of timing differences are - 

 Fixed Assets  22,966 1,09,226

 Others  (3,19,91,938) (32,20,704)

 Total  (3,19,68,972) (31,11,478)

18.2.10 Managerial Remuneration

 The following managerial remuneration was paid as per 

 board of director's decision and approved by shareholders.

 Salary  18,00,000 10,80,000

 Contribution to PF  2,16,000 1,29,600

 Medical  8,184 9,075 

 Total  20,24,184 12,18,675

18.2.11 Contingent Liabilities:

 Bank Guarantees  26,76,017 26,27,823

18.2.12 Earnings per share:

 Prot / (Loss) for the period  (1,95,87,107) 1,90,09,781

 Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning

 of the period fully paid (Rs.10 per share) 37,20,300 37,20,300

 Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning

 of the period fully paid (Rs.10 per share) 37,20,300 37,20,300 

 Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 37,20,300 37,20,300

 EPS  (5.26) 5.11 

 
 

 

18.2.6 Value of imports on C.I.F basis (Forex Outow)

Raw materials 

Components and spare parts 

Traded goods 

 16,73,531 13,94,018

 86,037 5,19,283

 39,91,182 49,99,428

57,50,750 69,12,729
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             Balance as at Transactions for the year ended
March 31 Related Party Transaction          March 31           

2017 2016 2017 2016          
 Sales & Services
 Danlaw Technologies Inc  2,46,49,900 2,63,47,415 89,66,075 60,72,280  
 Danlaw Inc    6,52,56,609 5,81,93,277 3,51,82,962 1,16,07,575  

 

 Remuneration
 Raju S Dandu    20,24,184 12,18,675 - -  

 Lease Rentals
 D Lakshmi    29,82,750 28,40,700 - 2,25,141  
 DSN Raju    29,82,750 28,40,700 - 2,25,141

 
 

Investments
Danlaw Technologies Inc  - -  2,95,66,245 2,95,66,245  

 
The Transactions with related parties have been carried at arm's leng price and also supported by the
documentation reecting the arms' leng transaction

18.2.16 Disclosure of the details of Specied Bank Notes held and transacted 

from 8.11.2016 to 30.12.16 per MCA notication

18.2.17 Notes on accounts
 The previous year's gures have been regrouped, reclassied / restated, wherever necessary,

to conform to the current year's classication.  

 
 Signatures to Notes 1 to 18 
for and on behalf of the Board

 

18.2.15   Related Party Transaction

For M/s. RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES  RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chartered Accountants Chairman &  Director
FRN: 003246S Managing Director      DIN: 00045549  
                                                              DIN: 00073484

AVRK VARMA  V Padmaja
Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary 
 Membership No. ACS30999

Hyderabad
May 20, 2017

18.2.13 Disclosure under Macro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
There are no Micro, Small Scale Business Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are 
outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2017. This information as required to be 
disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been 
determined to the extent such parties have been identied on the basis of information available 
with the Company.

The Company has overdraft facility with HDFC Bank Ltd to the extent of Rs.2.70 crores against the 
security of Company's term deposits of Rs.3.00 crores with them.

SBN Other Notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

(+) Permitted receipts

(-) Permitted payments

(-) Amount deposited in Banks

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

17,500

                    - 

                    - 

17,500

                    - 

100

4,70,770

4,50,880              

  - 

19,990

17,600

4,70,770

4,50,880

17,500

19,990

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A)
PARTNER
Membership No.227799



Statement of cash ows for the year ended 

   in Rs.

   31-03-2017 31-03-2016   

Cash ows from operations

Prot from operations   1,59,48,147 2,78,07,316

Depreciation and depletion  19,24,604 21,87,056

Income Taxes  (35,66,282) (39,08,290)

Decrease (increase) in trade receivables  (3,18,64,745) (45,24,449)

Decrease (increase) in loans and advances  (28,28,877) (12,69,825)

Decrease (increase) in inventory  9,50,571 11,55,065

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities  (5,61,377) 9,70,037

Increase (decrease) in provisions  7,04,544 6,83,918  

Net cash from operations   (1,92,93,415) 2,31,00,828 

Cash ows from investing  

Purchase of Fixed Assets  (21,14,277) (11,56,731)   

Net cash from investing   (21,14,277) (11,56,731) 

Total increase (decrease)

in cash and equivalents during the year  (2,14,07,692) 2,19,44,097

Cash and equivalents at the  

beginning of the year  15,07,59,335  12,88,15,238

Cash and equivalents at the end of the year  12,93,51,643 15,07,59,335

These are the Cash Flow Statements referred to in our

report of even date
    for and on behalf of the Board 

 For M/s. RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chartered Accountants Chairman &  Director
FRN: 003246S Managing Director      DIN: 00045549
                                                              DIN: 00073484

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A) A V R K VARMA V Padmaja
Partner Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary
Membership No: 227799  Membership No: ACS 30999
Hyderabad
May 20, 2017
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DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES INC.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the nancial results of the company for the year 2016-2017.

          Raju S Dandu

                 President

Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of The Companies Act, 1956 relating
to the Company's interest in Subsidiary Company

Name of the Subsidiary    : Danlaw technologies, Inc.

Financial year of the Subsidiary                  : April 2016 to March 2017

Extent of holding Company's interest      : 100%

        In USD               Rs. in lakhs

No. Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16  

1. Revenue 600,619 725,270 

2. Cost of Sales 517,841 631,796

3. Gross Prot 82,778 93,474

4. General and Administrative Expenses 12,241 12,295

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 
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Income before Taxes 70,537 81,179

Income Taxes 13,556 13,191

Net Income 56,981 67,988

Paid up equity share capital 640,000 640,000 

402.96

347.42

55.54

8.20

47.34

9.10

38.24

295.66 

473.01

412.38

60.63

8.07

52.56

8.46

44.10

295.66 



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT CERTIFICATE

ON WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY

GRANT, MILLMAN & JOHNSON, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

AND BUSINESS ADVISORS

39475 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD, SUITE 200

NOVI, MICHIGAN 48377

Independent Accountant's Review Report

GRANT, MILLMAN & JOHNSON, P.C.

May 8, 2017
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To the Board of Directors

Danlaw Technologies, Inc.

Novi, Michigan

We have reviewed the accompanying nancial statements of Danlaw Technologies, Inc. (a wholly owned 

subsidiary of Danlaw Technologies India, Ltd.) as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of 

operations, stockholder's equity and cash ows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the nancial 

statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s nancial data and 

making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of 

which is the expression of an opinion regarding the nancial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not 

express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these nancial statements in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 

nancial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagements in accordance with Statements on Standards for 

Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 

American Institute of Certied Public Accountants. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain 

limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modications that should be 

made to the nancial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 

the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our 

conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modications that should be made to the accompanying 

nancial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America.



DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

March 31, 2017 and 2016

A S S E T S

 2017 2016 
Current Assets:
Cash $    780,497 $    602,442      
Accounts Receivable 5,750 11,500 
Accounts Receivable - Afliate 128,428 206,992
Prepaid Taxes 340 10,261

Total Assets $    915,015 $    831,195

LIABILITIES AND STOCK HOLDER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - Afliate $    2,180 $      15,596 
Accounts Payable - Parent 138,280 91,754
Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes 7,439 4,960
Accrued Federal Taxes 7,950 16,700

Total Current Liabilities 155,849 129,010

Stockholder's Equity:
Common Stock - $10 Par Value; 34,000 Shares
Authorized, Issued and Outstanding 340,000 340,000
Additional Paid-in Capital 300,000 300,000
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Decit) 119,166   62,185

Total Stockholder's Equity 759,166 702,185

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY  $  915,015 $  831,195

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Years Ended March 31, 2017 and 2016

  2017 2016 
Revenue: 
Automotive Electronics  $ 600,619 $ 6,43,249

Placement Services  - 82,020

 
Total Revenue 600,619 7,25,269

Cost of Sales: 
Subcontract Work - Parent   315,956 361,912
Subcontract Work - Afliate   5,500  5,500
Cost of Products - Parent  57,250 47,500
Other   268 59
Engineering Salaries   122,297 191,257

 8,817 14,417Payroll Taxes  

 7,753 11,150Employee Benets  

 

 
Total Cost of Sales 

Gross Prot  82,778 93,474 

General and Administrative Expenses:
  

Payroll Preparation  

Professional Services

Ofce Supplies and Expenses

Bank Charges

Management Fee

 
 

 See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.

1,260

4,625

356

-

6,000

1,309

4,645

-

141

6,200

Total General and Administrative Expenses

Income from Operations 70,537 81,179

Income Taxes

Federal Income Tax

State Income Tax (Benet)
12,295

1,261

17,523

(4,332)

Total Income Taxes

NET INCOME $ 56,981 $ 67,988
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5,17,841 631,795

12,241 12,295

13,556 13,191



DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

For the Years Ended March 31, 2017 and 2016

            Retained   Additional       Common
          Earnings Paid-in Stock Total
 (Decit) Capital

Balance March 31, 2015  $ (5,803)  $ 300,000 $ 340,000  $ 634,197

Net Income 67,988 - - 67,988

Balance March 31, 2016  62,185 300,000 340,000  702,185

Net Income 56,981 - - 56,981

Balance March 31, 2017 $ 119,166 $ 300,000  $ 340,000  $ 759,166

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended March 31, 2017 and 2016

         2017 2016   

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:  

 Net Income     $    56,981  $   67,988  

 Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net  

 Cash Provided by Operating Activities:   

 Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:  

 Accounts Receivable 84,314 447,222 

 Prepaid Taxes 9,921 (8,561)

 Accounts Payable 33,110 10,811

 Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes 2,479 (2,833)

 Accrued Federal Taxes (8,750) 15,500

 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities  178,055 530,127

Increase in Cash 178,055 530,127

Cash at Beginning of Year 602,442 72,315  

Cash at End of Year   $    780,497 $     602,442

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash Paid for Federal Income Tax  $        21,045  $         2,024
Cash Paid (Refunded) for State Income Tax  $        (8,660)  $         4,229

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2017 and 2016
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NOTE 1 - Summary of Accounting Policies:

Business Activity

The Company is in the business of providing engineering and software development consulting services. 

Danlaw Technologies, Inc. (DTI) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Danlaw Technologies India, Ltd., a 

foreign corporation organized in India. DTI was incorporated in September 2001 to market engineering 

and information technology services to customers in the United States of America.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of nancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 

reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition Policy

The Company’s policy is to recognize revenue as services are provided. Revenue is calculated based on the 

hours of service provided at contractual rates and adjusted for expected realization upon nal invoicing. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash ows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments 

purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash includes amounts in 

corporate bank accounts, which may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance limit.

Accounts Receivable and Concentration of Credit Risk

At March 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company’s accounts receivable were due mainly from afliates and 

concentrated in the automotive supplier and manufacturer market. Trade accounts receivable are stated at 

the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable 

uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a credit to valuation allowance based on its 

assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after 

management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation 

allowance and a credit to trade accounts receivable.



DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

March 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Current Tax Expense:

Tax on income at statutory rates $ 12,295 $ 17,523
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NOTE 1 - Summary of Accounting Policies (Continued):

Income Taxes

  Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the nancial statements and consist 

of deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the bases of certain assets and liabilities for 

nancial tax reporting. Deferred taxes represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, 

which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled.

Federal income taxes are reected in the nancial statements in accordance with FASB ASC 740. The 

Company has adopted the provisions of FASB ASC Section 740 regarding uncertain tax positions. As a 

result, the Company recognizes tax benets of tax positions that have a greater than fty percent likelihood 

of being sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company’s policy is to include interest 

and penalties related to income tax issues in income tax expense on the statement of operations.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated events and transactions through May 8, 2017, the date the nancial statements 

were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - Income Taxes:

The provision for Federal income tax for 2017 and 2016 is based on taxable income at statutory rates. The 

provision or benet for state income tax is based on taxes assessed at statutory rates.

Management has reviewed the Company’s tax positions and concluded that there are no signicant 

uncertain tax positions that are required to be recognized in the nancial statements. The Company does 

not have any unrecognized tax benets which would impact the effective income tax rate. The total 

amount of interest and penalties relating to income taxes was not material.

The Company les income tax returns with various federal and state tax jurisdictions. Tax returns led 

with the Internal Revenue Service for the years 2014 - 2016 are subject to examination. Tax returns led 

with the various states for the years 2013 - 2016 are subject to examination.

As of December 31, the component of the Federal income tax expense is as follows:



DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

March 31, 2017 and 2016

 Transactions for the years ended March 31:
   2017  2016    
 Sales  
 Danlaw Inc.   $      537,944 $  670,070 

 Purchases  
 Danlaw Technologies India, Ltd. $      373,206 $  409,413
 Danlaw, Inc.  $        5,500 $  5,500

 Administration Fees  
 Danlaw, Inc.   $    6,000 $  6,200   

 Accounts Receivable

 Danlaw, Inc. $    127,524 $  206,088

 Azuga, Inc. $    904 $  904

 Accounts Payable

 Danlaw Technologies India, Ltd. $    138,280 $  91,754

 Danlaw, Inc.  $    2,180 $  15,596
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NOTE 3 - Related Party Transactions:

 The Company is related by common ownership to Danlaw Technologies India, Ltd. and by common 

management to Danlaw, Inc. The following schedule summarizes transactions and outstanding balances 

with the related entities:

NOTE 4 - Retirement Plan:

The Company maintains a 401(k) Prot Sharing Plan available to all employees meeting certain age and 

service requirements. The plan allows employees to contribute up to 15% of their salary to the plan, subject 

to Internal Revenue Code limitations. The Company may elect to match a portion of the employees' 

contributions to the plan and may contribute additional amounts at its discretion. There were no employer 

contributions for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To,
The Members of  
M/s. Danlaw Technologies India Limited.,

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated nancial statements based on our audit. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
consolidated nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated nancial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal nancial controls relevant to the 
Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated nancial statements that gives a true and fair view in order 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated nancial statements of M/s. Danlaw Technologies India 
Limited, (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary, Danlaw Technologies Inc., which comprise the 
consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the consolidated statement of prot and loss and the 
consolidated cash ow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the signicant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as the  consolidated nancial statements). 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated nancial 
statements in terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated 
nancial position, consolidated nancial performance and consolidated cash ows of the group in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specied under 
Section 133 of the companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  The 
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are responsible for maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated nancial statements by 
the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specied under section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated nancial statements are free from material misstatement.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provision of the Act, the accounting and auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder.
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to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 
Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidate 
nancial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the consolidated nancial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
consolidated nancial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give 
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

 (a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st  March, 
2017;

 (b) in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Prot and Loss, of the prot for the year ended on that 
date; and

 (c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash ows for the year ended on that 
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

 
 (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 
nancial statements.

 (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 
consolidated nancial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those 
books.

 (c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Prot and Loss, and the Consolidated 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account 
maintained for the purpose of the consolidated nancial statements.

 (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated nancial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specied under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014

 
 (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the holding company as on 

31st March, 2017 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the holding company and report of 
the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors is disqualied as on 31st 
March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

 (f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of the 
Company of the group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
the “Annexure A” ; and



Place: Hyderabad
May 20, 2017
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 (g) With respect to the other matters to be  included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:

  (i) The consolidated nancial statements does not have any pending litigations which would impact 
its nancial positions in its consolidated nancial statements. 

 
  (ii) The Group has not entered into any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts 

requiring provision under applicable laws or accounting standards, for material foreseeable 
losses and

  (iii) There have been no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the group in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

  (iv) The group has provided requisite disclosures in its consolidated nancial statements as to 
holdings as well as dealings in Specied Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 
to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by 
the Holding Company. Refer Note No.17.1.11 to the consolidated nancial statements.

Other Matters

We did not  audit the nancial Statements / nancial information of certain subsidiary's, whose nancial 
statements reect total assets of $ 9,15,015 as at 31st March, 2017, total revenue of $ 6,00,619 and net cash ows 
from operating activities amounting to $1,78,055 for the year ended on that date, as considered in the 
consolidated nancial statements.

The subsidiary's nancial statements / nancial information have been  audited by the other auditor whose 
report have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on theconsolidated nancial statements 
is based solely on the report of the others.

For RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Regn. No. 003246S

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A)
PARTNER

Membership No.227799



ANNEXURE – A TO THE CONSOLIDATED AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
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In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated nancial statements of the group as of and for the year 
ended 31.03.2017, we have audited the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of M/s. DANLAW 
TECHNOLOGIES INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) and its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in 
India  as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the holding company and its subsidiary companies which are 
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal nancial controls based on the 
internal control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efcient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable nancial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the group internal nancial controls over nancial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal nancial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal nancial controls over nancial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
nancial controls system over nancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
nancial controls over nancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal nancial controls 
over nancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the group internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

The group internal nancial control over nancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of nancial reporting and the preparation of nancial statements for 
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external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The group internal nancial 
control over nancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of 
the group; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of nancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the group are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 
directors of the group; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
nancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal nancial controls over nancial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal nancial controls over 
nancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal nancial control over nancial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and Its Subsidiary companies, which are incorporated in Indai, have, in 
all material respects, an adequate internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting and such internal 
nancial controls over nancial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal 
control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Hyderabad
May 20, 2017

For RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Regn. No. 003246S

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A)
PARTNER

Membership No.227799



Consolidated Balance Sheet as at

   in Rs.

       Particulars Note No.  31-03-2017 31-03-2016  

1.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
 Shareholder's funds

(1) (a) Share Capital  1  3,72,03,000 3,72,03,000
 (b) Reserves and Surplus  2  21,10,12,980 22,78,46,366

(2) Current liabilities    
 (a) Trade payables 3 12,91,902 53,29,616  
 (b) Other current liabilities 4 52,46,610 36,12,179  
 (c) Short-term provisions 5 46,89,496 34,69,474  

  TOTAL  25,94,43,988 27,74,60,635  

II. ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets    
 (a)  FIXED ASSETS    
  (i) Tangible assets 6 64,97,519 58,19,988  
  (ii)  Intangible assets   4,17,638 9,05,495
 (b)  Deferred tax assets (Net) 7 10,58,130 3,30,27,102
 (c)  Long-term loans and advances 8 37,33,263 36,61,463

(2) Current assets    
 (a) Inventories 9 48,46,581 57,97,152
 (b) Trade receivables 10 5,32,24,519 3,00,13,268  
 (c) Cash and cash equivalents 11 17,99,59,068 19,06,28,947  
 (d) Short-term loans and advances 12 97,07,270 76,07,220  
 
TOTAL  25,94,43,988 27,74,60,635

See accompanying notes to the nancial statements 17

The schedules referred to above and the notes thereon form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

This is the Balance Sheet referred
                                                                             
to in our report of even date                  for and on behalf of the Board

RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chairman &  Director
Managing Director      DIN: 00045549
DIN: 00073484

AVRK VARMA  V Padmaja
Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary 
 Membership No. ACS30999
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For M/s. RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES  
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 003246S  
                                                              

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A)
Partner 
Membership No: 227799
Hyderabad
May 20, 2017



   in Rs.

              Note No.  31-03-2017 31-03-2016  

III. INCOME

I.  Revenue from operations 13 13,01,86,720 13,08,75,732    
II.  Other income  14  1,08,36,941 1,39,08,586    

Ill.  Total Revenue  14,10,23,661 14,47,84,318   
 

IV. EXPENSES
 Cost of materials consumed   59,91,126 62,76,796  
 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade   1,02,02,253 1,03,56,812 
 Changes in inventories of nished goods
 work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade   18,27,451 6,36,267 
 Employee benets expense   7,81,69,134 7,37,59,400  
 Finance costs  15 2,31,042 84,700 
 Depreciation and amortization expense   19,24,604 21,87,056  
 Other expenses  16  2,19,96,085 1,84,20,370  

 Total expenses  12,03,41,695 11,17,21,401   

V. Prot before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax  2,06,81,966 3,30,62,917  
VI. Exceptional Items   - -  
VII.  Prot before extraordinary items and tax  2,06,81,966 3,30,62,917   
VIII.   Extraordinary Items  - -
IX. Prot before tax  2,06,81,966 3,30,62,917  
X.  Tax expense: 
 (1) Current tax  44,76,132 65,32,598  
 (2) Deferred tax  3,19,68,972 31,11,478  
XI.  Prot for the period from continuing operations   (1,57,63,138) 2,34,18,841   
XII.  Prot / (loss) from discontinuing operations  - - 
XIII.    Tax expense of discontinuing operations  - - 
XIV.   Prot / (loss) from discontinuing operations after tax  -  -

XV. Prot for the  period  (1,57,63,138) 2,34,18,841  

XVI.   Earnings per equity share:
 (1) Basic   (4.24) 6.29  
 (2) Diluted   (4.24) 6.29  

See accompanying notes  to the nancial statements  17

The Schedules referred to above and the notes thereon form an integral part of the Statement of Prot and Loss.

This is the Statement of Prot and Loss referred                        for and on behalf of the Board
to in our report of even date
 

Particulars

Consolidated Prot and Loss Statement for the period ended

For M/s. RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES  RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chartered Accountants  Chairman &  Director
FRN: 003246S  Managing Director      DIN: 00045549
                                                              DIN: 00073484

AVRK VARMA  V Padmaja
Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary 
 Membership No. ACS30999
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Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 

              in Rs.

   31-03-2017 31-03-2016   

1.  SHARE CAPITAL
 AUTHORISED

 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000   
 

 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

 37,20,300 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Fully Paid 3,72,03,000 3,72,03,000   

  3,72,03,000 3,72,03,000   

2.  RESERVES AND SURPLUS

 Capital Reserve 48,50,000 48,50,000

 Securities Premium Reserve  26,58,07,400 26,58,07,400

 
Exchange Conversion Reserve  55,00,194 65,70,442

 Prot and Loss Account (opening balance)  (4,93,81,476) (7,28,00,317)

 Add: current year Prot / (Loss) (1,57,63,138) 2,34,18,841

  21,10,12,980 22,78,46,366

3.  TRADE PAYABLES

 Sundry Creditors   12,91,902 53,29,616

 Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - - 

  12,91,902 53,29,616

4.  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

 Advances from customers 26,56,103 8,63,841

 Other liabilities  25,90,507 27,48,338

  52,46,610 36,12,179

5.  SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

 Accrued Gratuity 11,49,732 7,83,417

 Current year Income Tax 35,39,764 26,86,057

  46,89,496 34,69,474
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Rent deposits
Deposits with Government Agensies
MAT Credit

6. Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at  

in Rs.

Cost as at Additions Deductions Cost Total For Deductions As at As at As at
Assets 31-03-2016 during the during as at upto the during 31-03-2017 31-03-2017 31-03-2016

year the year 31-03-2017 31-03-2016 year the year
Tangible Assets

Additions to Leasehold premises

Computers
Computer Servers
Ofce Equipment
Electrical Equipment
Lab Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Vehicles
Intangible Assets
Computer Software

Grand Total

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
Previous Year - -

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at  (Continued)

11,47,800
4,90,205

20,95,258

10,80,000
4,86,205

20,95,258

36,61,46337,33,263

1,00,015
9,58,115

3,30,27,10210,58,130

77,049
3,29,50,053

FIXED ASSETS

7.

8.
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14,84,850
35,48,286
1,55,000
2,60,178

25,13,377
20,93,713
84,80,446
45,44,721

27,23,844

2,58,04,415
2,46,47,682

               - 
8,15,264
1,96,000
4,06,921
2,65,565

51,963
2,97,108             

  - 

81,456

21,14,277
11,56,731

14,84,850
43,63,550
3,51,000
6,67,099

27,78,942
21,45,676
87,77,554
45,44,721

28,05,300

2,79,18,692
2,58,04,413

4,48,685
28,36,244

42,447
1,71,081

20,51,896
8,52,105

81,84,184
26,73,940

18,18,349

1,90,78,931
1,68,91,873

49,446
5,68,052

39,624
61,959
66,585

1,88,215
45,258

3,36,152

5,69,313

19,24,604
21,87,058

4,98,131
34,04,296

82,071
2,33,040

21,18,481
10,40,320
82,29,442
30,10,092

23,87,662

2,10,03,535
1,90,78,931

9,86,719
9,59,254
2,68,929
4,34,059
6,60,461

11,05,356
5,48,112

15,34,629

4,17,638

69,15,157
67,25,484

10,36,165
7,12,042
1,12,553

89,097
4,61,481

12,41,608
2,96,262

18,70,781

9,05,495

67,25,484
77,55,811



32,46,923
4,99,77,596

6,14,947
2,93,98,321

5,32,24,519 3,00,13,268

22,059

6,12,45,592
                    - 
11,86,91,417

17,99,59,068

934

4,63,55,896
15,86,827

14,26,85,290

19,06,28,947

2,17,640
1,14,750

13,31,894
3,22,032

20,59,644
38,41,293
16,54,584

1,65,433

90,270
45,816

                     - 
2,64,717

16,83,603
31,91,289
20,62,970

2,68,555

97,07,270 76,07,220

31-03-201631-03-2017

2,05,89,230

10,95,97,490

2,26,12,656
10,82,63,076

13,01,86,720 13,08,75,732

14,96,482
33,50,099

48,46,581

6,19,602
51,77,550

57,97,152

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Unsecured, considered Good
Advances recoverable in cash or   
    in kind or for value to be received
Earnest Money Deposit
Advances for expenses
Advances for purchases
Prepaid Expenses
Interest Receivable
Tax Deduction at Source
Service tax -input credit
Addl Duty of Customs 
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  31-03-2017 31-03-2016    

14.     OTHER INCOME

 Interest Income  1,07,86,323 1,17,05,689

 Interest on IT Refund                        - 1,15,049

 Exchange Gain (net)                        - 20,87,848

 Miscellaneous  Income  50,618                       - 

  1,08,36,941 1,39,08,586

15.  FINANCE CONSTS

 Interest on short terms borrowings from banks  19,582 3,949

 Interest on Income Tax  2,11,460 80,751

  2,31,042 84,700

16.  OTHER EXPENSES
46,213
11,400

4,94,775
75,317
19,230

3,46,517
19,144

1,45,149
3,50,000
4,27,780
3,26,155
1,10,161
2,87,256
5,77,908
2,00,000

20,24,184
14,778

25,16,689
90,347

13,14,242
2,89,612
2,43,707

63,79,240
6,08,705

6,000
11,80,764
4,45,805

34,45,007

49,725
11,900

4,90,293
1,27,281

18,546
38,758
65,353
65,018

2,50,000    
                  - 

2,43,651
1,04,757
2,35,915
2,90,661
2,00,000

12,18,675
14,664

21,45,040
68,158

14,75,642
2,36,222
2,59,141

59,65,140
4,92,852

13,500
8,32,760
4,51,897

30,54,821

Advertisement
AGM Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
Bank charges and commission
Books & Periodicals
Business Development Expenses
Bad debts written off
Depository Registrar Fee
Directors sitting fee
Exchange Loss (Net)
Freight outward
Insurance Charges
Internet Service Charges
Professional Charges
Listing Fee
Managerial Remuneration
Membership Fee
Ofce Maintenance
Postage
Power and Fuel
Printing and Stationery
Registration, Licence & Filing Fee
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Sales commission
Sub-contract works
Telephone expense
Travel and Conveyance

2,19,96,085 1,84,20,370
 

in Rs.
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17. Additional Information : for the consolidated nancial statements

17.1 Signicant Accounting Policies and Notes On Accounts:

17.1.2 Scope of Business units

 Danlaw Technologies India Limited is a company engaged in provideing technology services in the 
area of engineering services, internet, developing software products, software services and security 
solutions for the clients.  The Company has also entered into the business of biometric products 
providing security solutions to the clients.  The company has a single subsidiary at USA in the name of 
'Danlaw Technologies Inc' for promoting the services provided by the Danlaw Technologies India 
Limited to IUS clients.  The subsidiary is wholly owned by the company by virtue of its total holding of 
equity of the subsidiary.  The Danlaw Technologies Inc (DTI) is basically engaged in providing 
Engineering software development and consultancy services to USA clients.  The wholly owned 
subsidiary of the company together with the parent shall hereinafter be referred as Danlaw for the 
purposes of consolidated accounts.  The accounting year of the parent company and the US subsidiary 
is the same i.e. from April 1st to March 31st every year. 

17.1.3 Basis for consolidation of nancial statements 
 The consolidation of nancial statements of Danlaw has been made as per the Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles and the Provisions of the Accounting Standard 21 issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.  The consolidation of accounts of Danlaw took place based on the 
audited nancial statments of the parent by the statutory auditors of the company and reviewed 
nancial statements of the subsidiary by the Certied Public Accounts of Michigan State.  While 
consolidation inter company balances and transactions are eliminated in full.  The consolidation is 
based on the concepts of accrual, going concern and concervatism. All income and expenditure having 
a material bearing on the nancial statments are recognized on the accrual basis.

17.1.4 Revenue recognition
 Revenue from software devlopment services of Danlaw is recognized based on software developed 

and billed to clients considering the men and material used for the specic project.  In the case of xed-
price contracts, revenue is recognized based on the work completed. 

17.1.5 Expenditure
  All expenses of Danlaw are accounted on the accrual basis.

17.1.6 Fixed assets
 Fixed assets are stated at the cost of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation.  Cost comprises of 

purchases and attributable cost. Depreciation on xed assets is provided based on the Companies Act 
1956 for the Indian assets and for the assets of Subsidiary on declining/straight line methods over 
estimated lives of assets.

17.1.7 Foreign currency transactions
 In the case of sales made to clients outside India for the parent, income is accounted on the basis of the 

exchange rate as on the date of transaction.  Adjustments are made for any variations in the sale 
proceeds on conversion into Indian currency upon actual receipt. 

 In the case of expenditure in foreign currency, the expenses are accounted on the basis of exchange rate 
as on the date of the transaction.  In case expenses are met out of EEFC accounts, the same is accounted 
for at the rate prevailing on the date of receipt of funds in EEFC account at the rate at which the EEFC 
funds are maintained.



Signatures to Notes 1 to 17 for and onbehalf of the Board 

 For M/s. RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES  RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chartered Accountants  Chairman &  Director
FRN: 003246S  Managing Director      DIN: 00045549

DIN: 00073484

AVRK VARMA  V Padmaja
Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary 
 Membership No: ACS 30999
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 The transactions of the subsidiary are in US dollars and Euro.  There is no foreign currency transaction 
per se. But on account of consolidation all the outstanding entries of the subsidiary as on March 31, 2017 
have been converted into Indian rupees and consolidation was affected. 

17.1.8 Foreign currency translations
The accompanying nancial statements of WOS are reported in U.S.dollars. The functional currency of 
the parent company in India is the Indian rupee ("Rs."). Hence translation of U.S.dollars to Rs is 
performed for balance sheet accounts using the exchange rate prevailing as at the balance sheet date, 
and for revenue and expense accounts using a quarterly average exchange rate for the respective 
quarters. The gains or losses resulting from such translation are reported as "Exchange conversion 
reserve", a separate component of reserves and surplus head in the consolidated accounts. The method 
of translating expenses of overseas operations depends upon the timing of the funds used. The balance 
sheet items of the WOS have been converted at the rate of Rs.64.84 per dollar. For conversion of the 
income statement, the statement gures have been segregated based on the quarter to which the 
transaction pertains and translated at the average quarterly exchange rate of Rs.66.93,Rs.66.96,Rs.67.46 
& Rs.67.01 per US dollar for the respective quarters.

17.1.9 Investments 
 Long-term investments are stated at cost. The short-term investments of the parent company are valued 

and carried at cost or fair value whichever is lower. Provision will be made for decline, other than 
temporary, in the value of investments. There is no income earning investments in the subsidiary.

17.1.10 Related party transactions
 The company entered into related party transactions during the year with Danlaw Inc., USA. The CMD 

of the company is also CEO of the Danlaw Inc. The Danlaw Technologies Inc had sales of 
Rs.4,02,96,919/- during the year ended March 31, 2017 of which the sales made to the Danlaw Inc are 
Rs.3,60,88,230/-. During the year ended March 31, 2016 Danlaw Technologies Inc has purchased 
services of Rs.7,71,840/- from Danlaw Inc.

17.1.11 Disclosure of the details of Specied Bank Notes held and transacted from 8.11.2016 to 30.12.16 per 
MCA notication

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

(+) Permitted receipts

(-) Permitted payments

(-) Amount deposited in Banks

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

SBN Other Notes Total

17,500  

          -       

      - 

17,500           

 - 

100

4,70,770

4,50,880        

    - 

19,990

17,600

4,70,770

4,50,880        

    17,500

19,990

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A)
Partner 
Membership No: 227799
Hyderabad
May 20, 2017



75

DANLAW
TECHNOLOGIES
INDIA LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of cash ows for the year ended  March 31
  

  31-03-2017 31-03-2016  

Cash ows from  operations

Prot from operations 2,06,81,966 3,30,62,917

Depreciation and depletion 19,24,604 21,87,056

Income Taxes (44,76,132) (39,08,290)

Decrease (increase) in trade receivables (2,42,81,500) 2,53,13,244

Decrease (increase) in loans and advances (21,71,850) (15,50,567)

Decrease (increase)  in inventory 9,50,571 11,55,065 

Increase (decrease)  in current liabilities (24,03,283) 16,42,857

Increase (decrease) in provisions 12,20,022 6,09,938

Net cash from operations (85,55,602) 5,85,12,220

Cash ows from nancing investing

Purchase of Fixed Assets (21,14,277) (11,56,731)

Net cash from  investing (21,14,277) (11,56,731)

Total increase (decrease)

in cash and equivalents during the year (1,06,69,879) 5,73,55,489

Cash and equivalents  at the 

beginning of the year 19,06,28,947 13,32,73,458
 Cash and equivalents  at the end of the year 17,99,59,068 19,06,28,947

These are the Cash Flow Statements referred                                                             for and on behalf of the Board  
to in our report of even date

For M/s. RAMANA REDDY & ASSOCIATES  RAJU S DANDU M.A. ASHOK KUMAR
Chartered Accountants  Chairman &  Director
FRN: 003246S  Managing Director      DIN: 00045549
                                                              DIN: 00073484

AVRK VARMA  V Padmaja
Chief Financial Ofcer Company Secretary 
 Membership No. ACS30999

in Rs.

(CA.RAJASEKHAR REDDY A)
Partner 
Membership No: 227799
Hyderabad
May 20, 2017
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th thI/We here by record my/our presence at the 24  Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 29  September 2017 at 10.00 a.m. 
at its registered ofce.

Members Folio / DP ID-Client ID No. Member's/Proxy's name in Block Letters Signature of Member/ Proxy

Regd.folio/*Client ID :
*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form.
Note: To be signed and handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Venue
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DANLAW TECHNOLOGIES INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L72200TG1992PLC015099

Regd. Ofce : 43, Sagar Society, Road No.2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034
Telephone No: 040 – 23542499, Fax No: 040 – 23541671, 

email: info@danlawinc.com, website: www.danlawtechnologies.com

DANLAW
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FORM No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company : Danlaw Technologies India Limited
Registered Ofce  : 43, Sagar Society, Road No.2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad – 500 034

Name of the Members (s)            

E-mail Id                                 

Folio No/Client ID                
DP ID                                   

Registered Address 

I/We, being the member (s) of ......................................shares of the above named company, hereby appoint :-
1. ................................................................... .of .............................................................. having e-mail id .....................................................or failing him 
2. ................................................................... .of .............................................................. having e-mail id .....................................................or failing him 
3. ................................................................... .of .............................................................. having e-mail id .....................................................or failing him 

th and whose signature(s) are appended below as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my/our behalf at the 24  Annual 
th

General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 29 day of September, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at its registered ofce and at any adjournment thereof 
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Resolution 
Vote

For Against

Ordinary Business

1.

2.

Special Business

3.

To Consider and adopt audited Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To Appoint Auditors of the Company.

To Re-appoint Mr. Raju S Dandu as Director of the Company

Signed this ..............................................day of ...........................................2017

Signature of Shareholder ................................................                  Signature of Proxy Holder(s)...............................................
Notes :
1.  The Proxy Duly completed should be deposited at the Registered ofce of the company not less than 48 ( Forty Eight) hours before time xed for holding the meeting.
2.  A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
3.  A. Person can act as a Proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member  

holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy  for any other person or share 
holder.

4.  This is only optional. Please put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your 
Proxy will be entitled to Vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

5.  Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.
6.    In the case of Joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufcient, but names of all the Joint holders should be stated.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS
EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number)

EVENT_NO USER _ID

User _Id Password / PIN

PWD

Afx One
Rupee

Stamp Here
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